REMUNERATION FOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED

1, Lyanne Almberg do declare that

I attended 2023 NE Regional ASB Conference

on October 20, 2023

at Metis Crossing Smoky Lake and travelled 0 Kms .

I, reguest to be paid for 1.25 Days and 1 Nights.
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Vanessa Hahn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lyanne Almberg

October 23, 2023 3:.03 PM
Vanessa Hahn

RE: ASB conference expense form

A Expedia

Try this there is no real way of doing a attachment correctly without having a licensed version of acrobat so that is a
work around | came up with. If you sent the forms in word | could work around it and then save as a pdf and send to

you

Receipt
Expedia itinerary: 72679979374213
Purchase date: Oct 16, 2023

Booking details

Vegrevilie Suites

6539 Hwy 16A Wast, Vegrevilla, AB, T9C 0A3 Canads
Check-in: QOct 19, 2023

Check-out: Oct 20, 2023

1 room ® 1 hight

King Suite with Sofa Bed

Booked for: Lyanne Almberg

Payment details

Room price

Thu, Cct 19 CA$116.19
Taxes & Fees CA$10.45
Other

4,040 Expedia Rewards points applied -CA $10.40
Totai CA 511815

Paicl
[MasterCard 9032)

Member's price: 10%

Prives shown alter CA $12.90 savings

Thoughts?? What is easiest

Lyanne Admberg
Division 5 Councillor

Municipal District of Provost No. 52




